

KRISHNAPRASAD P V

GET IN TOUCH:

krishnaprasadpv1991@gmail.com

+974 30276488
 Qatar, Doha

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Date of Birth : 16-10-1991

Gender : Male

Marital status : Single

Visa status : Freelancer

Nationality : Indian

Passport No : L1470187

Driving License : 29135613700

LANGUAGES:

- English
- Hindi
- > Tamil
- Malayalam
- Arabic (Basic)

PERSONAL BACKGROUND

Being a committed team player, want to be a part of a renowned organization, to contribute towards the growth of the organization, based on my expertise and to further my personal capabilities by learning from new exposure within the structured framework of the organization.

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

- SSLC Kerala Board of Public Examination
- Plus Two Kerala Higher Secondary Examination Board

EXPERIENCE

- Driver: Worked as a Driver in Lulu Hypermarket Qatar for 4 year (2019 to 2023)
- Supervisor: worked as a sales supervisor in Lulu Hypermarket (FMCG) Qatar for 5 year (2014 to 2019)
- Salesman: Worked as a Salesman in Ayurveda Formulation Pvt Ltd. In India for 3 year (2010 to 2013)

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Ability to work with team
- Strong Decision Maker
- Complex Problem Solver
- Creative Design
- Innovative
- Service Focused
- Basic Computer Knowledge

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information given above are true and correct with the best of my knowledge and bear the responsibility of the above-mentioned particulars.

Place: Yours Sincerely

Date: KRISHNAPRASAD P V



This license must be produced on a police officer in uniform or on produced warrant card by police officer not in	demand to any uction of uniform الرسمي المدنية	يجب إبراز هذه الر
Authorized Vehicles	الما الما الما الما الما الما الما الما	او عد ابراز دويت
CRANE CRANE LOADER	MOTOR CYCLE	المعلادة طبية المعلادة المعلدة الم
لترخيص Licensing Authority	المسلقة قاطرة ومقطورة	Organ Donation

State Of Qatar Residency Permit



ID.No:

29135613700

D.O.B .:

Expiry:

11/10/2023

Nationality:

Occupation:

16/10/1991

الهند

INDIA

بانن

الرقم الشخصي:

تاريخ الميلاد:

الصلاحية:

الجنسية:

الاسم: كريشنابراساد بوتين فاريام

Name: KRISHNAPRASAD PUTHENVARIYAM

Passport Number:

Passport Expiry:

Serial No:

Residency Type:

Employer:

مدير عام الإدارة العامة للجوازات General Director of the General **Directorate of Passports**

L1470187 13/05/2023 31029135613700

عمل

لام يا للتنظيفات والضيافة

توقيع حامل البطاقة Holder's signature رقم جواز السفر: تاريخ التهاءالجوال: السرقم المسلسل: نوع الرخصة: المستقدم:









RELITY OBSERVATION विविध सेवा/MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE विता / कानुनी अनिमातक का नाम / Name of Father / Legal Guardian AYNIKKATTU VARRIYAM UNNIKRISHNAN भारत का नाम / Name of Mother LEELA UNNIKRISHNAN पति या पतनी का नाम / Name of Spouse पता / Address AYNIKKATTU VARRIYAM, PO KANJANY MANALUR, THRISSUR PIN: 680612, KERALA, INDIA पुराने पासपोर्ट का नं. और इसके जारी होने की तिथि एवं स्थान / Old Passport No. with Date and Place of Issue quien 4./ File No. C05061925980313